Luxembourg, 26 May 2010

Comments on EFRAG’s Draft Comment Letter:
Re: Exposure Draft Financial Instruments: Amortised Cost and Impairment

Dear Kristy & Marius,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide EFRAG with comments on its proposed DCL.

First of all, we consent with the broad outline of your proposed answers. With regards to the operational challenges we continue to believe that they will be of decisive nature to the success of the implementation of the new IFRS. With this respect we refer back to our answers to your outreach on that aspect, last month.

The most problematic of the principles laid down in the ED is the re-measurement and allocation of profit and loss after a change of estimates in future credit losses. You express this phenomenon in paragraph 50c.

Indeed, the consequences of such estimates can be horrendous, especially in the case of long-term loans. Imagine a 20-year loan whereby a change in expectations of future credit losses takes place in year 2: the full effect of the changes in the following 18 years would affect the profit and loss of a single reporting year. This is completely at odds with the initial wish to spread out credit losses over the entire length of a loan rather than to wait for the triggering event of the incurred loss model.
Therefore we suggest EFRAG to expand paragraph 59 further with arguments such as the above and to add alternatives to paragraph 60. With that respect we give you in annex to this letter an extract of a not yet published comment letter to IASB on the same ED. In particular the paragraphs on the inclusion of the expected loss in the EIR are relevant for this particular subject. It is worth noting that the alternative, as proposed in the annex, would probably also avoid the counter-intuitive impairment gains that you mention in paragraph 61.
While we do realise that these comments are rather focused on certain paragraphs of your DCL, we do also believe that it is in this area that we were able to suggest real added value to your DCL, which is already of very high quality.

We hope the comments are of use to EFRAG.

Kind regards,

Henricus SEERDEN

Head of IFRS Division

European Investment Bank

Annex to the comment letter of 26 May 2010 to EFRAG by EIB.

· We consider the proposed approach to include expected losses in the effective interest rate calculation inappropriate to provide more relevant information to the users of financial statements. The reasons are as follows:

· Any amortisation of expected losses over the expected life of the financial instrument only makes sense on a portfolio level because the schedule of expected losses are per se always related to a portfolio, and never to individual financial assets, who will either default or not. Therefore, the expected loss amount as calculated can only be allocated on a portfolio level. We therefore have difficulties in understanding how in practice the effective interest rate method can be determined for a group of financial instruments. 

· Allocating the initial estimate of expected credit losses over the expected life of an individual financial asset will lead to counter-intuitive results. Given the fact that the cumulated probability of default (PD) will gradually decrease over the remaining life of a non-defaulting financial asset, the effect of positive cash flow revisions will override the accrual effect of the original EL

· According to the proposed approach the initial expected loss will be amortised through the maturity of the financial instrument. However, any adjustment of expected losses will be recognised in its entirety in the period when loss expectations are revised. Hence there is an inconsistent treatment of the initial expected loss and revisions to the expected loss. We considered the arguments that the IASB published in its background information on 29 April 2010 to explain the inconsistent treatment of initial EL and subsequent changes in EL. We do not agree with the statement that changes in EL on a single items basis reflect an economic gain or loss because EL are always realised on a portfolio level. Furthermore we think that for users of financial statements it is a important information to which maturity the EL relates. This information will be lost when changes in EL are recognised immediately.

· It is also important to consider the impediments attached to the particular situation of a long-term credit institution as preparer:

· the limited availability of observed credit loss parameters over a time span equivalent to the future life of the loan, in particular in the case of loans subject to a particular creditor/debtor relationship or other “niche products”, rendering peer group comparison irrelevant and 

· the difficulty to define valid credit loss expectations over a very long period of time and also allocate them correctly over each year until maturity.

